DATE: September 12, 2018

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President
RE: DISCUSSION OF 2018-2019 MEETING SCHEDULE

Below for your consideration is the proposed schedule for 2018-2019. The schedule was prepared based on
the Board’s preference that its meetings continue to be held on the fourth Wednesday of each month - with
no meeting in August, November, January or March - at 9:30 a.m., unless an *exception is noted, and that
the meeting locations rotate among the campuses.

2018-2019 Meeting Dates Location

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 UCF Center for Emerging Media, Room 157
Wednesday, October 24, 2018 EAC, Room 8-101

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 Poinciana Campus, Room 125

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 OSC, Room 4-105

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 WPC, Room 225-226

Wednesday, May 15, 2019 Lake Nona, Room 148

Wednesday, June 26, 2019 School of Public Safety - Auditorium
Wednesday, July 24, 2019 District Office, Room 502

If you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to call my office.

Thank you.
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